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March 29, 2024 

 
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
 
Re:   Nadine Gazzola, et al. v. Kathleen Hochul, Governor of New York, et al. 
 Case No. 23-995 
 
 
Dear Mr. Harris:  

This correspondence answers the request of Counsel for the Respondents on this date for 
an extension of time until Monday, May 13, 2024 to submit their opposition, if any, to our 
Petition for Writ of Certiorari (filed March 7, 2024).  We do not object to this request. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Paloma A. Capanna 
Paloma A. Capanna 
Counsel of Record to the Petitioners 
 

c.:   Barbara D. Underwood, Solicitor General, NYS Office of the Attorney General 
 Counsel of Record for the Respondents  


